
From: Mosbaugh, Scott
Sent: 10/18/2010 11:24:23 AM
To: Hymes, Kelly (kelly.hymes@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Reminder of All Party Meeting for R. 10-02-005

Just a reminder that 
tomorrow, October 19, 2010,
the Office of Commissioner Dian M. Grueneich will hold an All Party 
Meeting from 10 am to 12 noon. The workshop will be located in the 
Commission’s Hearing Room "D" at 505 Van Ness Avenue in 
San Francisco. The purpose of the All Party Meeting is to educate parties on the 
CHANGES Pilot program being proposed in Draft Resolution CSID-004.

If you have not done so already, please RSVP via 
email by 3pm TODAY, October 18 to 
khv@cpuc.ca.gov. On the subject line, please 
include the words "All Party Meeting R10-02-005".

Parties unable to attend in person may 
call into the meeting by dialing |Redacted 
following code| Redacted I

. When prompted, please dial the

Scott
Mosbaugh

Support
Staff for Commissioner Grueneich

California
Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness 
Ave

San Francisco, CA 
94102

(415)
703-4435
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